
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
DATE:  October 10, 2023 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Fabric Structure IFB-5299-23-KF 

Offerors responding to the above-referenced solicitation are hereby instructed 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this 
date as hereinafter described. 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 

1. Regarding the question in addendum 1, about the one (1) opening (4’x4’) to 
accommodate the conveyor belt, originally slated for an end wall penetration. 
After additional research, the project team has determined that the 4’x4’ 
reinforced opening per Section 3.4.4., shall now be a side wall penetration. 

2. Q: What type of vents does the City require for addressing condensation and 
dripping in the fabric structure: passive or mechanical? 

A: Passive, two (2) vents located at each end wall for a total of four (4) vents. 

3. Q: What is the minimum leg requirement? 

A: six (6) foot. 

4. Q: A 24’ high arch-shaped fabric structure does not accommodate the clearance 
requirements for the larger 28’ H x 20’ W roll-up door. In order to meet the 
operational requirements of the larger door, does the City want to require all bids 
to be for a Gable shape? 

A: The Contractor shall provide a bid for a structure to meet all requirements. An 
arch-shaped or gable structure is acceptable. 

5. Q: Are the provided/installed block walls required on the end walls, or will the 
fabric structure extend to the ground? If the fabric structure extends to the 
ground, what is the height of the block wall from zero? 

A: The Owner will provide the block walls along with a reinforced concrete 
foundation. Each end wall (fabric) will terminate at the ground and attach to the 
concrete foundation. The height of the walls is 6’ (72 inches) from the finish 
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grade of the foundation. In addition, all framing shall consist of metal studs, no 
lumber shall be permitted. 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 

All other conditions of the subject remain the same. 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Kathleen Franklin, Senior Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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